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@ Westinghouse 

Document Control Desk 
Attention Mr. Frank Akstulewicz 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738 

Westinghouse Electric Company 
Nuclear Power Plants 
1000 Westinghouse Drive 
Cranberry Township, Pennsylvania 16066 
USA 

Direct tel: 1-412-374-6206 
Direct fax: 1-724-940-8505 

e-mail : sisk1rb@westinghouse.com 

Your ref: 
Our ref: DCP _NRC_003284 

January 15, 2015 

Subject: Westinghouse Request for a Public Meeting with the NRC Staff to Discuss 10 CFR Part 52 
Renewal Requirements (Parts §52.55, §52.57 and §52.59) and Recertification Expectations 

Dear Mr. Akstulewicz: 

Westinghouse requests a public meeting with the NRC staff to discuss 10 CFR Part 52 renewal and 
requirements (Parts §52.55, §52.57 and §52.59) and regulatory expectations regarding recertifications. 

In reviewing the US 10 CFR Part 52 regulations regarding renewal (Parts §52.55, §52.57 and §52.59) 
against Westinghouse's current suite of Nuclear Power Plant Advance Passive designs and modifications, 
and ~r-regulatory status, Westinghouse has identified the need for clarification regarding the regulatory 
expectations associated with Part 52 renewal and/or their recertification. 

Westinghouse currently has two advanced passive designs (APlOOO® and AP600) certified under Part 52 
requirements. 

The proposed public discussion would provide an opportunity to improve Westinghouse's understanding 
of NRC requirements and expectations regarding Part 52 design certification renewals and possible 
recertifications as well as their impacts, if any, on COL (Combined License) Applicants and Holders. 

Some of the questions to be explored with the staff include: 

1. 10CFR part 52.55(a) establishes the duration of a certification to be 15 years and provides a 
provision for renewal in §52.57, however, there is no provision for "recertification." How are 
certifications which exceed their validity date and seeking recertification to be addressed? In 
regulatory review space, does it differ from renewal? 

2. Does a renewal under Part 52.57 impact a COL Applicant or Holder who references the existing 
certified design in the license application (or license)? Is it necessary for a COL Applicant or 
Holder to "true up" to the "renewed design" or does the design as referenced in the COLA (COL 
Application) or License remain valid as is? 

Does 10 CFR Part 52.63(a)(3) apply to renewals and any changes made during the renewal process 
such that a COL Applicant or Holder would need to revise their application or license to reflect the 
"renewed certification"? 
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